
The following item(s) of 
correspondence were received 
expressing questions, concerns and 
recommendations regarding 
Rezoning Reference #17-37. 



--------------------From: Clerks 
Sent: March 19, 2018 10:31 AM 
To: 
Subject: FW: Ref 17-37 

The email below, received in Clerks Office, is being forwarded for your information. 

Office of the City Clerk 
City of Burnaby 
4949 Canada Way, Burnaby, BC V5G 1 M2 
phone: (604) 294-7290 I fax: (604) 294-7537 
Email: clerks@burnaby.ca 
www.burnaby.ca 

Rez Ref# 17-37 
Bylaw # _1_3_15':_J--_ 

Any information (verbal and written) including personal information such as your name and address, submitted lo Council, Committees, or 
heard and discussed at a public meeting is public information and will become part of the public record. This information may be published on 
the web unless the author specifically requests confidentiality. Any meetings broadcasted five on television, via the internet or via any other 
communication medium cannot be edited. 

~ Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
The contents of this posting or electronic moil message ore solely the writings, thoughts ond/or ideas of the account holder and may not necessarily reflect 
those of the City of Burnaby. If you have any concerns regarding inappropriate use of this account Please email postmaster@city.burnabv.bc.ca. 

From: Clifford F. Reinhardt 
sent: March-17-18 5:16 PM 
To: Clerks 
Subject: Ref 17-37 

Hello. 

We live at 6070 Buchanan Street, V58 2S2, about 2 blocks up the hill from the strip mall at Broadway 
and Fell. We saw the signage presenting the application for rezoning so as to include a liquor store at the 
strip mall. We have no objection to this rezoning ... but what we would really like at the strip mall is a 
Canada Post outlet, or at the very least a mail drop-box (there used to be one there, but Canada Post 
removed it about 5 years ago). Perhaps the two will be tied together de facto, because the liquor store 
will surely result in more clientele at the strip mall. 

Cliff & Lorraine Reinhardt 
Burnaby BC 
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